Mattot Arim Report: Activities of Ministers and Knesset Members

First Half of 2014

Translation from Hebrew: Dr. Audrey Samuels

Achievements - Totals

T T

T T

r r

T T T

T T T

T T

Ŷ Ŷ Ñ Ñ

HaBayit HaYehudi	Ariel Uri	32
HaBayit HaYehudi	Ben-Dahan Eli	9
HaBayit HaYehudi	Bennet Naftali	23
HaBayit HaYehudi	Chetboun Yoni	17
HaBayit HaYehudi	Kalfa Zevulun	15
HaBayit HaYehudi	Mualem-Refaeli Shuli	15
HaBayit HaYehudi	Orbach Uri	8
HaBayit HaYehudi	Shaked Ayelet	29
HaBayit HaYehudi	Slominsky Nisan	14
HaBayit HaYehudi	Struck Orit	40
HaBayit HaYehudi	Vortzman Avi	8
HaBayit HaYehudi	Yogev Moti	20
Torah Judaism	Asher Yaakov	1
Torah Judaism	Eichler Yisrael	0
Torah Judaism	Gafni Moshe	0
Torah Judaism	Litzman Yaakov	2
Torah Judaism	Maklev Uri	1
Torah Judaism	Moses Menachem Eliezer	1
Torah Judaism	Porush Meir	2
Yisrael Beiteinu	Aharonovitz Yitzchak	4
Yisrael Beiteinu	Amar Chamed	2
Yisrael Beiteinu	Elituv Robert	6
Yisrael Beiteinu	Kirshenbaum Fanya	1
Yisrael Beiteinu	Landau Uzi	10
Yisrael Beiteinu	Landbar Sofa	3
Yisrael Beiteinu	Levi-Abecassis Orly	1
Yisrael Beiteinu	Lieberman Avigdor	16
Yisrael Beiteinu	Ochayon Shimon	12
Yisrael Beiteinu	Rotem David	6
Yisrael Beiteinu	Shamir Yair	10

T T T T T

W

N N N N

W		I X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	
₩ 2g			₩ محر
			W
W	Liloud	Akunio Ofir	
9.0	Likud	Akunis Ofir 6	W
	Likud	Arden Gilad 13	₩ 2,4
M M	Likud	Danon Danny 22	
	Likud	Edelstein Yuli 9	W
90	Likud	Elkin Zev 46	
24	Likud	Feiglin Moshe 24	الم
	Likud	Gamliel Gila 3	
W	Likud	Hanegbi Zachi 2	W
9/1	Likud	Hotoveli Zipi 19	
	Likud	Katz Chaim 3	
OA M	Likud	Katz Yisrael 7	ο _Δ
W	Likud	Livnat Limor 5	W
	Likud	Regev Miri 13	
9	Likud	Rivlin Ruby 5	29
₩ ,2s	Likud	Saar Gideon 14	
	Likud	Shalom Sylvan 1	M
	Likud	Steinitz Yuval 6	W
90	Likud	Yaalon Bogey 11	
29	Likud	Yariv Levin 36	الم
	Likuu	Tally Levill 30	
W			W
9/1	Chan	Annulai David	91
2	Shas	Azoulai David 1	2
	Shas	Ben-Zion yoav 0	04 M
W	Shas	Cohen Amnon 3	W
	Shas	Cohen Yitzchak 1	W
9.0	Shas	Deri Aryeh 0	W
W 29	Shas	Margi Yaakov 0	M 2a
M	Shas	Michaeli Avraham 2	
W	Shas	Nahari Meshulam 1	
9	Shas	Vaknin Yitzhak 1	
2	Shas	Yishai Eli 6	
	Shas	Zev Nissim 6	M
W			W
			₩ چې
W			W
W			W
9,7			9,1
₩			الا م
			M .
W			W
9,1			91
			PA PA
W			W
9,7		3	91
W 1	21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21	I X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	
M	M M M M M M M M M M		M

Table of Contents

T T

T T T T

W W

TTTTT

ŶŶŸŸ

	Page
Achievements - Totals	2
Rescuing Israel from Most of John Kerry's Proposals	4
Infiltrators	8
Preventing Establishment of Palestinian State	9
Continued Fight Against Terrorist Palestinian Authority	10
Dealing with European Hostility	10
Establishment of Alternative Ties in the World to Reduce	12
Dependence on Hostile Europe	
Sovereignty - The Palestinians are going forward, we are not	14
Har Habayit (Temple Mount)	15
Watching Out for Jerusalem	16
Dealing with Incitement	18
No longer alone: Empowering national extra-parliamentary activity	20
Advancing the right to build and settle in the Land of Israel	21
Judea and Samaria: Continued Fight to Apply the Levi Report	22
Findings	
Strengthening Judea and Samaria - General	23
National laws	25
The Right is concerned for the true refugees in the Arab-Israeli	27
conflict	
Miscellaneous	27

T T T T T

T T

WWW W

Rescuing Israel from Most of John Kerry's Proposals

The Minister of the Interior and the Chairpersons of the Land of Israel Caucas brought 3000 people to the traditional march in the Jordan Valley
Gidon Saar, Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Miri Regev
http://www.mako.co.il/news-military/israel/Article-dda8d34c2835441004.htm
http://news.walla.co.il/?w=/550/2735077

Sent public message to Bibi Netanyahu that there is an emergency plan (including quitting) in response to his actions if he gives in to John Kerry
Zipi Hotoveli, Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs Zev Elkin, Yariv Levin,
Chairman of the Coalition, Uri Ariel
http://www.globes.co.il/news/article.aspx?did=1000906608

21 Jan 2014: Even without the Bayit HaYehudi: public message to the Prime Minister that even if he and his ministers give in, his assistants and the Chairman of the coalition will disengage to the point of quitting collectively and voting against the government Zev Elkin, Danny Danon, Zipi Hotoveli, Yariv Levin http://news.nana10.co.il/Article/?ArticleID=1032545&TypeID=0&sid=126

6 Feb 2014: Strong reaction of the coalition against the trial balloon on the topic of "Map of Palestine"

Danny Danon, Nisan Slominsky, Moshe Feiglin, Miri Regev, Avi Vertzman http://news.walla.co.il/1minute/?w=/20/2718658

A minute before John Kerry landed in Israel, a tour with many participants in the Jordan Valley was carried out to clarify the Kerry that there is a wide consensus against giving up the Valley.

"Where there will be no settlements, there is no Israel Defense Forces, there will be terror. The 67 borders are the borders of Auschwitz"

Minister of the Interior, Gidon Saar, Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs Zev Elkin,
Coalition Chairman Yariv Levin, Deputy Minister of Religion Eli Ben Dahan, Zipi Hotoveli,
Ruby Rivlin, Orit Struck, Miri Regev, Ayelet Shaked, Shuli Moalem, Moti Yogav,
Dr. Shimon Ohayon, Yoni Chetboun, Nissim Slominski, Zevulun Kalpha, Dov Lipman,
Nissim Zev

http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4472441,00.html

Communicated, certified condemnation of John Kerry's "security" plan as messianic and delusional

http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4476898,00.html
http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4476898,00.html
Bogey Yaalon

Decision that each topic in negotiations with Kerry would be discussed in parallel in the relevant government forum (ie, no prior discussion on Israeli concessions to be followed by discussions of Palestinian concessions, if any)

Naftali Bennet

Strengthening the political Right: legal and party battle to permit ideological discussions in Likud institutions

http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/270699

"Kerry...insisted on conducting long telephone conversations with Netanyahu and Abu-Mazan...both of them complaining that ... their parties would reject them – Abu-Mazan with ...the Fatah and Netanyahu with the Likud Committee"

(Yediot Aharonot 31 March 2014)

Danny Danon

Letter to the Prime Minister from deputy ministers and Knesset members against the freeze – at a critical stage in negotiations

Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Deputy Ministers Zev Elkin, Ofir Akunis, Eli Ben-Dahan, Danny Danon, Avi Vertzman, Zipi Hotoveli, Fania Kirshenbaum, Shimon Ohayon, Robert Ilatov, Moti Yogev, Zevulun Kalfa, Chaim Katz, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Nissim Slominsky, Moshe Feiglin, Chamed Amar, Miri Regev, Yoni Chetboun, Ayalet Shaked

Reaction to Netanyahu's trial balloon of abandoning settlements in the Palestinian State "The commitment not to uproot settlements is not sufficient"

http://news.walla.co.il/?w=/9/2715442

page&topic=0&type=1&http://www.iba.org.il/bet/?entity=987384 http://glz.co.il/1064-35043-he/Galatz.aspx Naftali Bennet, Moshe Feiglin, Zev Elkin, Orit Struck, Zipi Hotoveli, Danny Danon, Yoni Chetboun, Ofir Akunis, Sylvan Shalom, Avigdor Lieberman

Cancellation of the fourth stage in release of terrorists
http://unitedwithisrael.org/israel-cancels-deal-to-release-terrorists/
Danny Danon ("I will quit the government if terrorists will be released").

Dr. Uzi Landau, Gilad Arden, Avigdor Lieberman, Yisrael Katz, Naftali Bennet,
Zev Elkin, Uri Ariel, Yariv Levin, Eli Yishai, Uri Ohrbach
http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4509356,00.html

Meeting of the Land of Israel Caucus with American Consul General: Kerry is an unfair intermediary, the Caucus will not allow retreat or caving in to demands

Deputy Minister Zipi Hotoveli, Yariv Levin, Coalition Chairperson, Knesset Members Ruby Rivlin, Moshe Feiglin, Orit Struck, Yoni Chetboun, Nissim Slominsky, Zevulun Kalfa, Ayelet Shaked, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, David Rotem, Robert Ilatov, Penina Tamnu-Shateh, Nissim Zev, David Azoulai http://www.haaretz.co.il/news/politics/1.2254197

http://www.mako.co.il/news-military/israel/Article-703514aba2a6441004.htm

Planting in the Jordan Valley. A clear message to John Kerry that we will not move one millimeter from the Jordan Valley.

Danny Danon, Eli Yishai

Public diplomacy and criticism of John Kerry using the general media
Bogey Yaalon, Zev Elkin, Gilad Ardan Danny Danon, Yuval Shteinitz, Naftali Bennet,
Moshe Feiglin, Ofir Akonis, Yariv Levin, Uri Ohrbach
http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4483657,00.html
http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/270891
http://www.politico.com/magazine/story/2014/04/we-will-not-be-threatened-106172.html#.U5cZTHLa5N0

Criticism against Zipi Livni for holding meetings with Palestinians based on her personal considerations

Dr. Yuval Shteinitz, Gilad Ardan, Danny Danon, Naftali Bennet, .Ayelet Shaked,

Zev Elkin, Yariv Levin

http://www.iba.org.il/bet/?entity=1011833&type=1

http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4506261,00.html

Prayer rally at the Western Wall against Kerry's sanctions Uri Ariel, Orit Struck, Rav Eli ben Dahan, Yoni Chetboun

Emergency meeting of Knesset Members from the coalition to stop the diplomatic process. "Netanyahu will not have a coalition or a party if he goes to an agreement. Talk of the settlement blocs are adapting the path of Yossi Beilin"

http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4478629,00.html
Assistant Minister Zipi Hotoveli ,Orit Struck, Nisan Slominsky, Yoni Chetboun,

Moti Yogev

Netanyahu committed that Israel will present significant reservations if Kerry will present a framework document
Gideon Saar
http://www.haaretz.co.il/news/politics/1.2227309

Criticism of Kerry's threats that failure in negotiations will likely result in a boycott of Israel

Gilad Ardan, Dr Yuval Shteinitz, Naftali Bennet, Uri Ariel, Zipi Hotoveli, Danny Danon, Zev Elkin

Halt of the attempt to include Pollard in the deal to extend the negotiations http://www.mako.co.il/news-military/israel/Article-49b649baf5c1541004.htm

http://www.israelhayom.co.il/article/171497
http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/570/745.html
Yair Shamir, Danny Danon, Israel Katz, Dr. Uzi Landau, Uri Ariel, Miri Regev, Ayelet Shaked

The Defense Minister condemned attempts of Martin Indyk's team to draft retired military officers as a fifth column to prormote withdrawal from the Jordan Valley http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/540/865.html
Bogey Yaalon

Government promise: In response to the one-sided Palestinian step, any preliminary Israeli proposal is no longer relevant

http://www.beytenu.org.il/%d7%94%d7%a9%d7%a8%d7%9c%d7%99%d7%91%d7%a8%d7%9e%d7%9f-%d7%b4%d7%9e%d7%94%d7%a9%d7%a2%d7%a9%d7%95%d7%94%d7%a4%d7%9c%d7%a1%d7%98%d7%99%d7%a0%d7%99%d7%9d/%d7%91%d7%9e%d7%94%d7%9c%d7%9a-%d7%94%d7%97

Minister of Foreign Affairs, Avigdor Lieberman

<u>Infiltrators</u>

Supreme Court rejected the Left's request for interim order against the law of infiltrators Gideon Saar

Minister of Interior signed regulations forbidding transfer of infiltrator's funds out of the country. Infiltrators can only take money out of the country when he actually leaves. This decreases the financial incentive that increased the phenomenon of infiltration Gideon Saar

Increase in rate of infiltrators leaving the country as a result of the law and enforcement in accordance with the Minister of the Interior's directions to the worker's of the census authority. In February, for example, 1700 infiltrators willingly left Israel http://www.israelhayom.co.il/article/144473
Gideon Saar

Blocking the pro-African infiltrator PR-machine from operating against Israel

Yuli Edelstein (refused to let the infiltrators' representatives into the Knesset),

Dr .Uzi Landau, David Rotem, Dr .Shimon Ohayon

http://www.beytenu.org.il/%d7%99%d7%a9-

%d7%9c%d7%9e%d7%a6%d7%95%d7%90-

%d7%97%d7%9c%d7%95%d7%a4%d7%94-

%d7%9c%d7%a2%d7%95%d7%91%d7%93%d7%99%d7%9d-

%d7%94%d7%9e%d7%a1%d7%aa%d7%a0%d7%a0%d7%99%d7%9d-

/%d7%a2%d7%99-%d7%94%d7%a2%d7%a1

http://www.beytenu.org.il/%d7%97%d7%9b-

%d7%90%d7%95%d7%97%d7%99%d7%95%d7%9f-

%d7%95%d7%a8%d7%95%d7%aa%d7%9d-

%d7%9e%d7%91%d7%a7%d7%a9%d7%99%d7%9d-

%d7%9c%d7%97%d7%a7%d7%95%d7%a8-

<u>/%d7%9e%d7%a2%d7%95%d7%a8%d7%91%d7%95%d7%aa-%d7%92</u>

Preventing Establishment of Palestinian State

Small improvement in the Prime Minister's stand concerning Palestinian State: "I don't want there to be an Iranian State here" instead of supporting a Palestinian State and totally ignoring its dangers

http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/537/460.html

Zipi Hotoveli, Moshe Feiglin, Yariv Levin

Statements against Palestinian State

Yair Shami, Zev Elkin, Ofir Akonis, .Moti Yogev ,Yariv Levin .Uri Ohrbach . Zvulun Kalfa .Danny Danon, Naftali Bennet .Uri Ariel .Zipi Hotoveli .Israel Katz.

Moshe Feiglin, .Orit Struck .Ayelet Shaked, Nisan Slominsky

http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/538/704.html

http://www.haaretz.co.il/news/politics/1.2227309

http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4487632,00.html

https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?v=630227390389713&set=vb.230709873674802

&type=2&theater

http://www.haaretz.co.il/opinions/editorial-articles/1.2225170

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=X0pWFxhyCuI

http://www.beytenu.org.il/%d7%94%d7%a9%d7%a8-

%d7%a9%d7%9e%d7%99%d7%a8-

%d7%95%d7%99%d7%aa%d7%95%d7%a8%d7%99%d7%9d-

%d7%90%d7%99%d7%a0%d7%9d-%d7%94%d7%93%d7%a8%d7%9a-

/%d7%94%d7%91%d7%9c%d7%a2%d7%93%d7%99%d7%aa-%d7%9c%d7%94

Continued Fight Against Terrorist Palestinian Authority

Cabinet decision: Stop the negotiations with the Palestinians following their decision to establish a terrorist government of the PLO-Hamas and not to allow Hamas to participate in elections

Bogey Yaalon, Naftali Bennet, Gilad Ardan, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Orit Struck

No longer the "patsies" of the Palestinian authority: Israel refused the Palestinian proposal to a conference against incitement since the media is under the control of Abu Mazen and he can stop incitement immediately http://news.walla.co.il/?w=//2718081

Dr. Yuval Shteinitz

Preparation of personal criminal claims against senior Palestinian official to indicate to the Palestinians that is it not worthwhile to drag Israel to the International Court in Hague. In cooperation with "Shurat Hadin" headed by lawyer Nitzana Darshan-Leitner Naftali Bennet

http://www.tbk.co.il/article/3039055

Took advantage of the opportunity to explain in the Foreign and Security Council that Abu Mazen cries that there is a budgetary crisis, while at the same time, pays each imprisoned terrorist a monthly salary of 7,500 NIS, which is three times the salary of a policeman

http://news.nana10.co.il/Article/?ArticleID=1055924&TypeID=0&sid=126 Avigdor Lieberman, Zev Elkin

Dealing with European Hostility

Criticism of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs against the one-sided European support of the Palestinians in the Israeli-Palestinian dispute. Europe only supports the Palestinian position and therefore cannot be considered as impartial.

Avigdor Lieberman http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/543/342.html

A delegation of Rabbis from Britain did not boycott Judea and Samaria after all Eli ben Dahan, Ayelet Shaked

By request of the Minister, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs reprimanded the consuls of Spain, Italy, France and Britain in response to their reprimand of the Israeli consul in their countries concerning tenders for construction in settlements Avigdor Lieberman

Minister of Foreign Affairs to the current president of the European Union from Greece: Some of the European countries misunderstand: they mistakenly think that the settlements are the problem

Avigdor Lieberman

Trip to Greece: Meeting with the chairman of the Parliament, the Minister of Defense and others. Topics: marking products from settlements instead of balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority and others

Zev Elkin

Founded a caucus for the land of Israel in the Estonian Parliament Gila Gamiel

Founded a caucus for the land of Israel in the Latvian Parliament Gila Gamiel

Brought a delegation of Parliament members from the European Union to also tour Samaria, the Golan and the Western Wall Tunnel

Zev Elkin

Met with the President of Hungary within the framework of the Rabbinical Conference. Public diplomacy: The European Union transfers funds to the Palestinian authority which ends up in the hands of terrorist organizations. The President of Hungary agreed that this is dangerous

Rav Eli ben Dahan

Meeting with the Minister of Foreign Affairs in Montenegro, a small European country. Topics: marking products from settlements instead of balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority and others

Zev Elkin

Meeting with the Prince and Princess of Romania. Topics: marking products from settlements instead of balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority Zev Elkin

Meeting with the members of the French-Israel Friendship Association from the French Senate. Topics: marking products from settlements instead of balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority

Zev Elkin

Brought a delegation of leading European journalists and editors for tours to Intel in Kiryat Gat, agricultural farms in the Negev and Galil, Erez crossing, Barkan-Samaria-Binyamin, settlements near Gaza, the Lebanese border and others

Zev Elkin, Naftali Bennet

Meeting of the Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs with members of the European Jewish Congress. Need their support in changing the image of Israel in Europe and their help in changing public opinion as in the 1970's and '80's. Explained the pluralistic thinking in Israel; the majority of the Likud party is opposed to a Palestinian state.

Zev Elkin

Establishment of Alternative Ties in the World to Reduce Dependence on Hostile Europe

Israel was accepted as a member to the Pacifist Alliance, the eighth largest economic organization in the world (which is expanding in order to prevent a dangerous economic dependency on Europe)

http://alianzapacifico.net/en/)policy
Avigdor Lieberman, Dr .Uzi Landau, Naftali Bennet .Yair Lapid, Yair Shamir Zev Elkin

Signed joint protocol for political consultations with Azerbaijan, including a meeting with the President, Minister of Foreign Affairs, Deputy Prime Minister, Defense Minister, Minister for National Security, Minister for Emergency Situations, Heads of the Jewish community, Members of the Foreign committee and Members of Parliament

Avigdor Lieberman, Amnon Cohen, Yuli Edelstein

For the first time, course for Chinese-speaking tour guides, removal of a significant block in our abilities to promote Chinese tourism Minister of Tourism, Dr .Uzi Landau

Promotion of tourism to Israel from the Russian Federation. Meetings in Russia with senior members of the Russian tourism industry and senior Jewish community leaders in Moscow

Dr .Uzi Landau

Comprehensive tour in Samaria to a senior media specialist in the Russian speaking

Zev Elkin

Met with the Minister of Foreign Affairs and Minister of Defense of Madagascar. Topics: Topics: balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement in the Palestinian authority and others

Zev Elkin

Meeting with the Chairperson of the Foreign Affairs and Security Committee in the ruling party in Vietnam. Topics: balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority and others

Zev Elkin

Diplomatic visit to Russia and being hosted by the Chairman of the lower house in the Russian Parliament. Topics: Topics: marking products from settlements instead of balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority and others Zev Elkin

For the first time, launch of the Association of Serbian Friends of Israel Robert Ilatov

Meeting of the Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs with the Russian Jewish congress delegation. Explanation of Iran and pluralism of thought in Israel. Most of the Likud party is opposed to a Palestinian State

Zev Elkin

Special honor presented to Steven Harper, Prime Minister of Canada.

Presentation of the key to the Knesset has never before been given to any other leader

Yuli Edelstein

Sovereignty - The Palestinians are going forward, we are not

The Cabinet decided to set up a team to determine steps that Israel should take, including sovereignty

Bogey Yaalon, Naftali Bennet, Gilad Ardan, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Orit Struck, Danny Danon, Uri Ariel, Avigdor Lieberman, Eli Yishai, Dr .Uzi Landau

A committee of ministers for legislation supported the proposed law to start sovereignty in the Jordan Valley settlements. Livni and Lapid protested, so there has been no progress

Miri Regev, Gideon Saar, Uri Ariel, Gilad Ardan, Limor Livnat, Yair Shamir, Yitzchak Aharonovitch, Sofa Landbar, Uri Ohrbach, Yariv Levin, Orit Struck.

Solidarity visit in the sovereignty tent (initiative of the Women in Green with Matot Arim and Professors for a Strong Israel)

Orit Struck, Ayelet Shaked, Miri Regev, Zvulun Kalfa, Zipi Hotoveli, Rav Eli ben Dahan, Yariv Levin, Moshe Feiglin, Moti Yogev, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli

Series of proposed legislature for applying sovereignty as a unilateral step by Israel in response to the halt of negotiations https://www.youtube.com/watch?v= DAipI4PM5s item=276880&http://www.inn.co.il/wap/Item.aspx?type=0 Yariv Levin, Orit Struck,Nisan Slominsky, Zev Elkin, Eli Yishai, Avraham Michaeli, Meir Porush, Chaim Katz, Moshe Feiglin, Miri Regev, Ayelet Shaked, Zvulun Kalfa, Moti Yogev, Yoni Chetboun, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, David Rotem

Proposal of law for applying sovereignty - for the first time, by a large group of Knesset Members

Moti Yogev, Coalition Chairman Yariv Levin, former Knesset Chairman Ruby Rivlin, Deputy Minister Gila Gamiel, Chairman of the constitution committee David Rotem, Chairman of Israel Beitenu Robert Ilatov and Orly Levi-Abecassis, Hamad Amar and Shimon Ohayon, Chairperson of Bayit Yehudi Ayelet Shaked and Zvulun Kalfa, Yoni Chetboun, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Orit Struck, Finance Committee Chairman Nisan Slominsky, and Shas members: Eli Yishai, Nissim Zev, Yitzchak Vaknin, Avraham Michaeli.

Reaction to the general media regarding the need to apply sovereignty, for example in response to Abu Mazen going to the UN

Minister Gilad Ardan, Minister Dr .Uzi Landau, Moshe Feiglin, Miri Regev,

Zev Elkin

http://glz.co.il/1087-41278-he/Galatz.aspx

Plan to annex Area C was placed before the Cabinet Naftali Bennet

Enlisted by the publication "Sovereignty" by the Women in Green Yariv Levin, Zipi Hotoveli, Naftali Bennet, Danny Danon

Cabinet decision to establish a team that would weigh, among others, the process of applying sovereignty

Bogey Yaalon, Naftali Bennet, Gilad Ardan, Zev Elkin, Yariv Levin, Orit Struck.

Har Habayit (Temple Mount)

Partial halt in destructive Arab digging at the Temple Mount in January Yitzchak Aharonovitch

Emergency meeting concerning the Temple Mount in the presence of government ministers

Ministers Gilad Ardan, Uri Ariel.

Danny Danon, Moshe Feiglin, Miri Regev, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Orit Struck

Hundreds attended the public Knesset to discussion of the Temple Mount – initiated by the Professors for a Strong Israel
Moshe Feiglin, Nisan Slominsky, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli

For the first time – discussion at the Knesset plenum about the Temple Mount; stormy discussion and communicated due to Jordan's opposition http://www.haaretz.co.il/news/politi/1.2254162
Moshe Feiglin, Zipi Hotoveli, Miri Regev, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Yariv Levin, Dr .Shimon Ohayon, Moti Yogev, Orit Struck, Zachi Hanegbi, Zvulun Kalfa, http://mflikud.co.il/contents2/documents/HatsaatHachlata-HarHabayit.pdf
http://www.kipa.co.il/now/55744.html

The Interior Committee appointed a special committee that would go up to the Temple Mount, to verify with Police and others who go up that their rights are respected

Miri Regev

Visited Temple Mount Minister Uri Ariel, Moshe Feiglin .Shuli Mualem-Refaeli

Accompanied 2 American Congressmen, disguised as Jews, to Temple Mount, to experience the shocking discrimination first-hand http://www.israelnationalnews.com/News/News.aspx/179412#.U0gvLvldVps Moshe Feiglin

Watching Out for Jerusalem

Australia:" We do not consider East Jerusalem as occupied"

http://www.haaretz.com/news/diplomacy-defense/.premium-1.597130
<a href="mailto:(According to Nobel laureate Prof. Daniel Kahaneman, the word "occupation" is intended to create an anti-Israel feeling in Europe by comparing Israel to the monstrous Nazi occupation of Europe

Zev Elkin, Minister Uri Ariel, Orit Struck

Proposal of law requiring the agreement of 80 Knesset members as a prerequisite to conducting negotiations regarding Jerusalem

Yaakov Litzman, Moshe Feiglin

Government promise to the public that there will not be a change in the status quo at King David's Tomb, including, for example, public Christian prayer (needs continued monitoring)

Miri Regev, Yoni Chetboun

Activists reported that a mezuzah was removed from one of the rooms at King David's Tomb. Someone made sure that it was replaced immediately Ray Eli ben Dahan

Following a meeting between the Rabbi of the Western Wall and the police concerning King David's Tomb, it was stated that it is not logical that in a holy place, changes that would desecrate its holiness would be made. It was agreed that the police would prevent this in the upcoming months (needs continued monitoring)

Rav Eli ben Dahan

The Pope's visit went by without additional concessions at KingDavid's Tomb (needs continued monitoring)

Yoni Chetboun, Meir Porush ,Nissim Zev ,Orit Struck ,Uri Makleb ,Yaakov Litzman .Zipi Hotoveli, Moshe Feiglin, Meshulam Nahari, Moti Yogev, Menachem Eliezer Moses, Yaakov Asher http://www.93fm.co.il/radio/111231

http://www.kooker.co.il/%D7%9C%D7%99%D7%91%D7%A8%D7%9E%D7%9F
-%D7%94%D7%A8%D7%92%D7%99%D7%A2-%D7%90%D7%AA%D7%A4%D7%A8%D7%95%D7%A9-%D7%A7%D7%91%D7%A8%D7%93%D7%95%D7%93-%D7%9C%D7%90/%D7%99%D7%A2%D7%91%D7%95%D7%A8-%D7%9C

Tour of the City of David added to the itinerary of tours from the communications center that had been set up for the benefit of journalists who arrived to cover the Pope's visit

Zev Elkin

Media campaign for the benefit of the expansion of Jerusalem (Law of greater Jerusalem

http://www.mako.co.il/news-military/politics/Article-f1a7d12cab22641004.htm

http://www.israelhayom.co.il/article/184455

http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/580/624.html

http://www.algemeiner.com/2014/05/22/israeli-transportation-minister-proposes-

/expansion-of-jerusalem%E2%80%99s-borders

Influential Afro-American ministers invited to Israel. The Minister of Tourism praised renewal of Israel's ties with the Afro-American community which existed in Martin Luther King's days". Toured Mount of Olives, City of David, etc.

Minister Dr. Uzi Landau

Conference on public diplomacy to the heads of local authorities regarding Jerusalem and standing up strongly against boycott http://www.wzo.org.il/index.php?dir=site&page=news&id=3296
Uri Ariel, Danny Danon, Avi Vertzman

Dealing with Incitement

"Water speech"- in response to incitement from the president of the European Parliament, Martin Shultz according to which "Israel does not supply water to the Palestinians", a strong parliamentary reaction that caused Knesset members from the Left to react angrily. Ultimately, Shultz had to have a long reconciliation meeting with the Economy Minister in Brazil

feature=youtu.be&https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4VqhGhjACM4

http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4487632,00.html

Naftali Bennet, Uri Ohrbach, Uri Ariel, Avi Vertzman, Moti Yuga, Zvulun Kalfa, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Orit Struck, Nisan Slominsky, Yoni Chetboun, Ayelet Shaked, Yuli Edelstein, Limor Livnat, Zppi Hotoveli

Ministers protest the false exaggeration of "Price tag" by Arab Knesset members,
Sheikh Raad Salah in order to incite against the State of Israel
Minister of Foreign Affairs ,Avigdor Lieberman .Gilad Ardan .Israel Katz .

Uri Ariel

Exposure of Knesset Member Ahmed Tibi's false accusation to the Canadian Prime Minister that his home is without water and electricity

Listen from minute 7 onward

http://mflikud.co.il/contents2/audio/MF-RadioHaifa-20140121.mp3

Moshe Feiglin

Opposition to showing a provocative pro-Palestinian movie to students http://glz.co.il/1064-36345-HE/Galatz.aspx
Vice Minister of Education, Avi Vertzman

Supporting the pro-Israeli book, "Financing the Flames" by Edwin Black about the funding of organizations that encourage terrorism and conflict by Europe,
America and New Israel Fund
Robert Ilatov, Zev Elkin, Yariv Levin, Penina Tamnu-Shateh, Yoni Chetboun,
Danny Danon, Chilik Bar, Shimon Ohayon
http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/555/371.html
http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/271186

Publicized discussions (Channel 2) with members of the Congressional committee for Aid regarding the possibility of freezing aid to the Palestinian Authority if incitement against continues

Dr .Yuval Shteinitz

Making Palestinian incitement a fixed issue in discussions with foreign diplomats Minister for Strategic Affairs, Dr .Yuval Shteinitz

Open letter to the Hebrew University: Call to stop Arab student group which incites against soldiers in the IDF and the State of Israel

Minister of Foreign Affairs Avigdor Lieberman

Support of the settlement of Eish-Kodesh from attack by the media Uri Ohrbach ,Uri Ariel ,Avi Vertzman ,Moti Yogev ,Zvulun Kalfa ,Shuli Mualem-Refaeli ,Orit Struck ,Nisan Slominsky ,Yoni Chetboun ,Ayelet Shaked, Moshe Feiglin The civil administration and security coordination officers took over a print shop in Ramallah that distributed materials of incitement from Hamas and Islamic Jihad

Bogey Yaalon

Meeting with Senior American officials: Deputy Secretary of the National Security Council, Bill Barnes, Head of the America, Congressional sub-committee on the Middle East and Deputy Secretary of Homeland Security. Topics: Topics: marking products from settlements instead of balanced relationship to the areas of dispute, incitement and paying salaries to terrorists from funds donated to the Palestinian authority and others

Zev Elkin

Convention on public diplomacy in the Knesset in collaboration with investigative reporter David Bedein. Diplomats from 17 countries were exposed to the incitement in UNWRA (The United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East) financing

http://www.jpost.com/Diplomacy-and-Politics/Bayit-Yehudi-MK-West-is-financing-bile-and-incitement-by-supporting-UNRWAs-projects-342450
Yoni Chetboun

No longer alone: Empowering national extraparliamentary activity

Support of American Jewish opposition to anti-Israel bodies allowed to march in the annual Israel Parade in New York
Yariv Levin, Nissim Zev

Hosting Sapir Sabach, an icon of the Right, in the Knesset
Knesset Member Shimon Ohayon, Minister of Culture Limor Livnat,
Deputy Minister Ofir Akonis, Deputy Minister of Transportation Zipi Hotoveli,
Minister Bogey Yaalon, Ayelet Shaked, Orit Struck
cat=402&http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/549/854.html?hp=1
http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4484918,00.html

Formal hosting in the Knesset of the Artists4Israel Organization whose goal is support of the State of Israel

Yuli Edelstein

Unprecedented message sent to students fighting during Apartheid Week in the Diaspora – amazing defense against "illegal" claims – highly recommended to read

http://www.beytenu.org.il/%d7%94%d7%90%d7%a4%d7%a8%d7%98%d7%94 %d7%99%d7%99%d7%93-

%d7%94%d7%99%d7%a9%d7%a8%d7%90%d7%9c%d7%99-%d7%94%d7%95%d7%90-%d7%a9%d7%a7%d7%a8-%d7%a9%d7%99%d7%a1%d7%95%d7%93%d7%95-/%d7%90%d7%a0%d7%98%d7%99

Dr. Shimon Ohayon, Chairman of the Caucus to fight anti-Semitism

Minister of Tourism met with Iman Hassan Shalgumi who brought a group of Muslim tourists from France. Shalgumi works to encourage French Muslims to visit Israel and opposes anti-Semitism in France and world-wide Dr .Uzi Landau

Advancing the right to build and settle in the Land of Israel

March of Maale Adumin to build new settlements
Uri Ariel, Israel Katz, Eli Yishai, Zev Elkin, Ruby Rivlin, Yair Shamir, Rav Eli ben
Dahan, Danny Danon, Zipi Hotoveli, Nisan Slominsky, Avi Vertzman, Chaim
Katz, Nissim Zev, Orit Struck, Yoni Chetboun, Zvulun Kalfa, Yariv Levin

Modest number of housing units received the 5th out of 6 approvals; in Givat Zeev- 380 apartments, in Bruchin – 500 apartments, in Kochav Yaakov – 20 apartments, in El Matan – 40 apartments (Background; in Judea and Samaria to date, there is an absurd situation where each housing unit needs to receive approval of the political echelon 6 times at 6 different stages in order to receive a simple building permit)

Bogey Yaalon, Uri Ariel, Naftali Bennet, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Ayelet Shaked, Moti Yogev, Orit Struck

In the following settlements, approval of the 2nd out of 6 stages; Ariel – 50 units, Oranit – 20 units, Alfei Menashe – 20 units

Bogey Yaalon, Uri Ariel, Naftali Bennet, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Ayelet Shaked,

Moti Yogev, Orit Struck

In the following settlements, approval of stage 3 out of 6 stages: Alei Zahav – approximately 694 units, Alon Shvut – 60 units, Maale Adumim – 46 units Bogey Yaalon, Uri Ariel, Naftali Bennet, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Ayelet Shaked, Moti Yogev, Orit Struck

Tenders for 1400 housing units in Judea and Samaria in January: Karnei Shomron – 86 units, Emanuel – 102, Efrat – 227, Alfei Menashe 78, Ariel 40, Adam 75, Beitar Ilit 24, Elkana 169. In Jerusalem – 600 units in the Ramat Shlomo neighborhood. This is with regard to the first stage only out of 6 stages in the frustrating saga which every house in Jerusalem, Judea and Samaria must go through

Uri Ariel, Naftali Bennet, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Ayelet Shaked, Orit Struck

Tenders for 1500 units to be built in Jerusalem and settlement blocs in June represent only 10% of Judea and Samaria: Efrat 223, Beitar Ilit 484, Adam 38, Ariel 76, Alfei Menashe 78, Givat Zeev 155, Ramat Shlomo neighborhood in Jerusalem 400 (need continued monitoring since the continuing dangerous freeze threatens 90% of Judea and Samaria)

Uri Ariel, Naftali Bennet, Yariv Levin, Zev Elkin, Ayelet Shaked, Orit Struck

Thwarted extremely determined Meretz demand for "transparency" in the committee for settlements in the Jewish Agency for the purpose of more Supreme Court rulings against settlers

David Rotem Chairman of the Committee for constitution, law and justice, Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Orit Struck

Public diplomacy for building and against the freeze in the general media, public and diaspora

http://glz.co.il/1087-41431-HE/Galatz.aspx
http://video.foxnews.com/v/3599082199001/danny-danon-on-the-latest-developments-in-israel/#sp=show-clips
Danny Danon, Zev Elkin, Yair Shamir

본힌 토빈 본힌 토빈 토친 토친

Judea and Samaria: Continued Fight to Apply the Levi Report Findings

The Minister of Defense temporarily rejected the official decision that directed him to destroy the olive oil factory (Meshek Achiya http://www.m-achiya.co.il/) according to "order of disturbing use" (this is in preference of the minister to the Levi report which recommended the opposite, ie to cancel the draconian order. Similarly, use of the order of disturbing use has currently been suspended (but has not been cancelled)

Bogey Yaalon, Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Uri Ariel, Moti Yogev, Zvulun Kalfa, Yair Shamir, Ayelet Shaked, Moshe Feiglin

The Minister of Defense decided to establish a new judicial procedure to deal with real estate disputes in Judea and Samaria according to the principles in the Levi report (instead of the existing principles that discriminate against the settlers) (need to continue to follow up since the decision has not yet been implemented)

Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Uri Ariel, Naftali Bennet, Zev Elkin

Series of three discussions in the secondary committee for matters in Judea and Samaria regarding non-enforcement against illegal Palestinian construction in Judea and Samaria in contrast the destruction in the Jewish sector. The coordinator of activities in Judea and Samaria is supposed to improve the situation

Moti Yogev, Ayelet Shaked, Orit Struck

Stormy protest in the Knesset against destruction of settler's homes in Judea and Samaria and tour of the destroyed house of the Kaisler family in the settlement of Kida brought the Ministry of Interior's decision to demand that the Ministry of Defense investigate the issue anew and expose the original investigation http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/276571
Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Moshe Feiglin, Aliza Lavi, Ayelet Shaked,

Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Moshe Feiglin, Aliza Lavi, Ayelet Shaked, Danny Danon, Ofir Akunis, Uri Ariel, Zvulun Kalfa

Prevention of widespread destruction as a result of petition to the Supreme Court of the Left against "the enclosed settlements" (Givat Yosef, Negohot West, Itzhar Outlook, Ramat Gilad, HaRoeh Hilltop): Improvement in the political response including a commitment for resolution. Note: a) Partial failure in Maale Rechavam which even though was included in the resolution plots, was partially destroyed for no reason and the settlement will have to rebuild some houses; b) need continued awareness regarding Ramat Gilad http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/276189

Uri Ariel, Yariv Levin, Orit Struck, Naftali Bennet, Ayelet Shaked, Zev Elkin, Gideon Saar, Moti Yogev, Danny Danon, Yoni Chetboun

Official finding of the State Audit Committee: Findings of the State Comptroller's Office regarding lack of enforcement against illegal Palestinian construction in Judea and Samaria still has not been corrected; 35,000 Palestinian homes in Israel

http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/273248 Amnon Cohen, Orit Struck, Moti Yogev

Strengthening Judea and Samaria - General

Finally, Jewish families were able to live in the House of Peace in Chevron Gideon Saar, Orit Struck, Uri Ariel http://www.israelhayom.co.il/article/165595

The Supreme Court rejected the petition against recognition of the University of Ariel

http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/267585 Gideon Saar

The Constitution Committee in the Knesset protested the use of draconian restraining orders against settlers and requires the Security system to report all such instances to it

David Rotem ,Orit Struck ,Yariv Levin, Moshe Feiglin

Saving a life: Threats to the Head of the Beit Aryeh Council from Palestinian terror groups, a special contact had to be used to escalate the threat to a higher level http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/277059
Orit Struck

Approval of the transfer of 177 million NIS to the Division of Settlements in the Knesset Finance Committee

Nisan Slominsky

First time "In the footsteps of the fighters" was held in Gush Etzion sponsored by the Division of security and social security in the Ministry of Defense. Thousands of pre-draft high school students participated

Danny Danon

Visit to the Etzion bloc by outstanding students for political science in the US (the diplomatic core of the future)

Zev Elkin

Aid to development of settlements in the region of Emanuel Uri Ariel ,Israel Katz

Aid to development of settlements in the region of Efrat Gideon Saar

Budget to protect family cars in Judea and Samaria that had been frozen for many months, was finally transferred

Orit Struck, Moti Yogev, Ayelet Shaked, Nisan Slominsky

Aid to the local council in Beit El to deal with the wave of arrests of young boys
Orit Struck

Decision of the Education Committee in the Knesset: Demand that the Minister of Security set up the pre-military academy in Elisha Orit Struck, Yoni Chetboun, Avi Vertzman

Aid to the pre-military academy in the Jordan Valley Zipi Hotoveli

Start of archeological dig in the old Tel Hebron (Tel Romeda) http://www.haaretz.co.il/news/education/.premium-1.2212339
Minister Uri Ariel, Orit Struck, Bogey Yaalon, Limor Livnat, Gideon Saar

Conducting tours in Judea and Samaria for Minister of Welfare, Meir Cohen, 2 Knesset members from the Yesh Atid party of Yair Lapid, members of the Avoda party, Knesset journalists Amit Segal (Channel 2) and Nadav Peri (Channel 10)

Orit Struck

Convention in Ariel, discussion regarding the need to improve personal safety in the rural sector

Minister Yitzchak Aharonovitch

Similar criteria for registering car accidents on the roads in Judea and Samaria as for those in the entire country. Until now, these accidents were not registered so problematic areas were not mapped and not fixed Zipi Hotoveli

National laws

Committee of ministers for legislative affairs approved proposal of law according to which donations from foreign countries would be limited and a 45% tax would be placed on organizations that put IDF soldiers on trial in international courts, or boycott or sanctions against Israel and its citizens

Robert Ilatov, Ayelet Shaked

Law that establishes Jewish refugees from Arab countries was passed. The law guarantees that Israeli citizens learn in school and public functions that the number of Jews forced to leave behind their property in Arab countries was twice the number of Palestinian emigrees who left in 1948 to allow their leaders to attach Israel. This topic will also be raised through diplomatic lines according to the new law

Dr .Shimon Ohayon

Basic law for referendum passed the second and third reading. Purpose of the law: the third and final security measure if the government and Knesset fail and decide to give up parts of the Land of Israel. The law does not remove responsibility from the government ministers, but rather establishes that they are the first to bear the responsibility, after them, the Knesset and then the public. Thus, a minister that betrays Israel with the excuse that there was a referendum, is like a fighter who abandons the front saying that the children and elderly in the home front will protect the state instead Yariv Levin ,Ayelet Shaked .Orit Struck

Enforcement of national law: the deal to sell Tnuva to the Chinese will be reviewed. According to the revision to the Israel land administration law from 2011, transfer of assets to foreign parties requires approval from the Israel Land Administration Council in consultation with the Foreign and Security Ministers http://www.globes.co.il/news/article.aspx?did=1000940842
http://www.calcalist.co.il/local/articles/0,7340,L-3631888,00.html
http://www.calcalist.co.il/local/articles/0,7340,L-3631888,00.html
http://www.calcalist.co.il/local/articles/0,7340,L-3631888,00.html
http://www.calcalist.co.il/local/articles/0,7340,L-3631888,00.html
http://www.calcalist.co.il/local/articles/0,7340,L-3631888,00.html

Proposal of law that makes it difficult to free heavy terrorists in the future was passed in the Ministerial Committee for legislation to the full government and preliminary reading in the Knesset. This is despite the efforts of the legal adviser to the government, Veinstein, identified with the left, claiming as usual that the law is "not legal"

Ayelet Shaked, Yariv Levin, Gilad Ardan , Gideon Saar , Limor Livnat , Sofa Landbar , Yair Shamir , Uri Ohrbach Uri Ariel http://www.mako.co.il/news-military/politics/Article-3fcf371e77ae541004.htm http://www.ynet.co.il/articles/0,7340,L-4530325,00.html

Passage of law to increase the punishment for agricultural invasion (3 readings in 6 months)

Yariv Levin, Ayelet Shaked

Approval of the Ministers committee and first reading to the proposed law that would force businesses to supply their goods to settlers. Until now, according to Israeli law, discrimination against Christians, Moslems, women and homosexuals was illegal, but discrimination against settlers was legal

Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Uri Ariel

Ministers from the Left tried to block the Jewish organizations that settle the Galil and Negev by legislation. Ministers on the right blocked the process in the Ministerial Committee for Legislative Affairs

Gideon Saar, Gilad Ardan, Limor Livnat, Yair Shamir, Yitzchak Aharonovitch,

Sofa Landbar, Uri Ohrbach

The Ministerial Committee for Legislative Affairs approved an amendment to the State education law: "strengthening the value of the state of Israel as the national homeland of the Jews" will be added to the goals of education

Dr .Shimon Ohayon

The Right is concerned for the true refugees in the Arab-Israeli conflict

The Canadian Parliament recognizes the rights of Jews who were evicted from Arab lands: political aid against the claims regarding "rights" of Arab immigrants ("Palestinian refugees") when the Arab countries attacked Israel http://www.jpost.com/Jewish-World/Jewish-News/Canada-recognizes-Jewish-refugees-expelled-from-Mideast-N-Africa-344231
Dr .Shimon Ohayon

The State Audit Committee demanded that the government include in the negotiations with the Palestinians according to law discussion of the compensation of the Jews in Arab countries of 1 billion dollars http://www.inn.co.il/News/Tag.aspx/6928
Amnon Cohen, Yitzchak Cohen

Launch of international activities of the Foreign Ministry in the diaspora regarding Jewish refugees from Arab countries. The first step to peace should be the acceptance of responsibility of what the Arab countries did to the Jewish communities

http://www.beytenu.org.il/%d7%97%d7%9b%d7%90%d7%95%d7%97%d7%99%d7%95%d7%9f-%d7%a2%d7%9c%d7%90%d7%99%d7%a9%d7%95%d7%a8%d7%a7%d7%91%d7%99%d7%a2%d7%aa-%d7%99%d7%95%d7%9d/%d7%9c%d7%a6%d7%99%d7%95%d7%9f-%d7%94%d7%a4%d7%9c

Avigdor Lieberman

Martin Indyk stated that compensation to Jewish refugees would be included within the framework of John Kerry's agreement Avigdor Lieberman ,Dr .Shimon Ohayon

Miscellaneous

The government approved development of hundreds of new agricultural properties in the Golan Heights

Minister of Agriculture, Yair Shamir

Avoided debate in the Finance Committee concerning transfer of 1.5 billion NIS to government offices due to the transfer of IDF firing ranges to Bedouins against the national master plan and without a government decision

Zevulun Kalfa

Budgeting to Ministry of Internal Security delayed due to minister's failure to establish police presence in Beduin town Zevulun Kalfa

Closing a circle: Five years ago, the Election Committee of the Likud erased from its list of Knesset Members Moshe Feiglin, Miki Ratzon and Ehud Yatom who courageously opposed the Gush Katif evacuation. Recently, Michael Fuah, Moshe Feiglin's right hand man and other right representatives, were chosen to head this committee

http://www.inn.co.il/News/News.aspx/182699 http://www.likud.org.il/images/elections14/nivcarimb.pdf

Removal of the Knesset Member from the Avoda party from two committees until the end of the summer due to quoting confidential security information Zev Elkin Chairman of the Foreign and Security Committee

> A letter concerning Pollard from the Knesset to Obama Nachman Shai, Ayelet Shaked, Yuli Edelstein

Passover Seder in honor of Jonathon Pollard
http://www.nrg.co.il/online/1/ART2/572/141.html
http://news.nana10.co.il/Article/?ArticleID=1049484
Uri Ariel, Yuli Edelstein, Rubi Rivlin, Penina Tamnu-Shateh, Ayelet Shaked, Nachman Shai, Moti Yogev .Shuli Mualem-Refaeli, Dov Lipman, Zachi Hanegbi

A judicial opinion of the legal advisor of the government was formulated by the legal adviser of the Foreign Ministry that allows transfer of populations to permit political arrangement that would include transfer of Israeli Arabs to other sovereignty

Avigdor Lieberman

The Minister of Foreign Affairs to the UN representative for Human Rights: the non-ceasing condemnations of Israel in the light of the mass murders in Syria, executions in Iran and others, severely damage your credibility and legitimacy Avigdor Lieberman

Brought a delegation of Hispanic publicists and media representatives from the United States (the Hispanic community in the US is an up and coming power)

Zev Elkin

Plea to the Presidents' Organization, a too-passive umbrella organization of American Jewry, to be more active in the fight against BDS Yuli Edelstein, Zev Elkin